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Mark A. Perry
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October 13, 2023 Mark.Perry@weil.com

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Epic Games, Inc. v. Apple Inc., No. 23-337
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Respondent Apple Inc. in the above-captioned case. Apple’s brief
1n opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari is currently due on October 30, 2023.

I write to request a 30-day extension under Rule 30.4, which would extend the deadline for
Apple to file its brief in opposition to November 29, 2023.

This is the first extension Respondent has sought. The extension is necessary due to the
press of other business. Our brief in opposition will also require additional time to
respond to the anticipated amicus briefs supporting the petition.

Sincerely,

IS/ Mark A. Perry

Mark A. Perry

cc: counsel of record



